Minutes JBCCC February 13, 2019

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Larry Gould, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 19 members present. VP Phil Botti was not present.

Treasurer's Report: Previous Balance \$3,573.75

Income 480.00 Expenses (315.76) ======

Balance \$3,737.99

Motion to accept the treasurer's report made by:

Dave Kost

2nd by Joe Curran, Sr

All in favor, motion carried

Secretary's Report: Minutes from the January meeting were read.

Motion to accept the reading of the minutes made by:

Joe Barone

2nd by Dave Kost

All in favor, motion carried

Correspondance:

Benefit Cruise – Harry Miller reported there will be a benefit cruise to help the Miller family who lost a father and his son in a recent house fire. It will be held April 27th and run between the Bike Show on Rt 248 to Bekey's drive-in. More info to follow...

Franklin Twsp Little League – Requesting the club to sponsor a team.

Old Business:

Tamaqua Celebrations – Larry was able to get ahold of Dale from the Tamaqua Historical Society. They will cover the cost for the 3 trophies they present and the dash plaques. There will be electric available to run our sound equipment. The dates are Sunday, June 16th and also Sunday, October 13th.

Albrightsville Horse & Car Show – Since the event is the same day as the Gilbert Show we are looking into the possibility of the fire company allowing us to have the car show on Saturday, the day before. Tim will contact Bruce Berger to find out if this is a possibility or not.

Deceased Members – Howard is going to work on a policy for the club to follow in the event of a member passing. We will continue work on this to fine tune.

Tax Returns – Larry is still working on getting the paperwork together to submit to the state and/or IRS.

Jim Thorpe Little League – Joe has been able to get our banner. We will need to find out the process to get it put up at the Penn Forest Twsp Recreation Fields.

DJ – Joe Barone made the call to Elizabeth and reported she took it very well, not a problem on her end.

Automotive Swap Meet – It's still on the table as something the club would like to do. Tom Whiteley was not in attendance so we don't have an answer as to the thoughts from the fire company.

Orioles Fest – Tim attended a meeting to find out what they are looking to do and when. More meetings to follow with the festival committee to hash out all of the particulars. They have agreed to cover the cost of the dash plaques and advertising. It's a possibility they will cover the trophies or at least some of them. The event will be June 9th starting at 1PM. There will be food, a band and kids rides.

Andreas VFW Show – To date we have not done anything in regards to this event to be held in New Ringgold. Joe Barone will look for the original correspondence from them.

2019 Outdoor Sportsmen Expo – We received the invite from Doyle Heffley's office. The event is scheduled for Saturday, March 16th again located at the Penn Forest Fire Co. starting at 1PM. We normally arrive by noon to set up our table. Tim will confirm we will attend.

Jim Thorpe Cruise on Broadway – We are still waiting on word from the mayor or chief of police.

New Business:

Cove Haven – Larry reported that they solicited the club requesting we consider doing a car show at one of their locations.

LVQMRC – Joe will confirm with them that the club is open to them attending one of our cruises.

Lansford Alive – Donna Valent will attend one of our cruises to discuss their event again this year held in September.

New Members – We have application for two new memberships:

Paul Brown & Rose Stish of Drums, sponsored by Richard Heiser Donald & Donna Korba of Mountain Top, also sponsored by Richard Heiser

both were in attendance.

Motion was made to accept the new member by:

Dave Kost 2nd by Richard Heiser All were in favor, motion carried.

Report of membership – Currently we have 72 of 112 members paid for 2019.

With there being no further business, a motion was made to adjourn by:

Harry Miller, Sr, all were in favor, motion carried.

Meeting closed for business: 8:30 pm